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it, (for vviiiih I think there is no room) might

thfy not have brcn Ilren[i,thftrvjd with looc New
Kngliind IrreguU\rs, many ot whom, with their

Officers, would have been ot (ingular Icrvice,

from the experience they had gained in tiie lull

Expedition againlt Cape Breton ; and ifoccafion

had required, might they nor have been Hill fur-

ther ftrengthcned with lome Troops,which might

have htenthen fpared irom Nova Scotia ?

For my own -art •, when tlie acrounts firft ap-

peared in the prints, that a fecret Expedition was

to be made irom iNcw York with 6000 lYoops,

(which it v;as conjetlured were drftined againlt

Cape Breton) the notion I entertained, that they

would iuive proceeded to Louifbourg very early

in the Spring, and landed before the arrival of

the French I'quadron there, (as the New lingland

men did in 1745) was lb (triking a circumllance

in favour of the Enterprize, that I had no doubt

of the fuccefs ot it.
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The letter - writer concludes with faying,

'I'hat they [meaning the General and Aimiral\

are both by this time much better acquaintcfd

with every thing neccffary to the fuccefs of the

Expedition, than any other Commander^ who
can be fent out : nor is it to be hoped, that

Lord Lotidounh fucceflbr, whoever he be, will

have near lb much influence over the North
Americans i which is a very material point :

1 wifh to God, our miniilers law this matter

in the lame light, in which it appears evi-

dently to, Dear Sir, &c.*'
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